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rom 990-PF

4

Return of Private Foundation

or Section 4947(a)(1) Trust Treated as Private Foundation

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Information about Form 990-PF and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990pf.

| OMB No 1545-0052

For calendar year 2013 or tax year beginning

, 2013, and ending

2013

Open to Public Inspection

, 20

Name of foundation

A Employer identification number

INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION 36-4685801
Number and street (or P O. box number if matl is not delivered to street address) Room/suite B Telephone number (see instructions)
1901 MARKET STREET 215-241-2543
Crty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code C If exemption application is pending, check here» D

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103

G Check all that apply: [ Initial retum

(0 Final retumn
(] Address change

[ Inttial retum of a former public charity
7] Amended return
{OJ Name change

D

H Check type of organization:
[] Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

Section 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
[0 Other taxable private foundation

I Fair market value of all assets at

end of year (from Part Il, col. (c), [J Other (specify)

J Accounting method: [ ] Cash [X] Accrual

1. Foretgn organzations, check here .

qu

2. Foreign organizations meeting the 85% test,

check here and attach computation
If pnvate foundation status was terminated under
section 507(b)(1)(A), check here

.;D

.7

If the foundation is in a 60-month termination
under section 507 (b)(1)(B), check here

line 16) » $ 59,118,296 (Part !, column (d) must be on cash basis.)
Analysis of Revenue and Expenses (The total of (d) Disbursements
amou:ts n columns (b), (c), and (d) n':ay not m.fcressanly equal (agx%:\:\esr:;epae?d () N‘f;g:,";i"“em 0] Alﬂ‘é":;fg net f°;ﬁ'r},ags':2'e
the amounts in column (a) (see instructions).) books (cash basis only)
— 1 Contributions, gifts, grants, etc., received (attach schedule) 0 R
=2 2 Check P[] if the foundation is not required to attach Sch. B S Co B
] 3 Interest on savings and temporary cash investments 18,148 18,148 ’
] 4 Dividends and interest from securities 1,028,123 1,028,123 -
[\ 5a Grossrents . .. -
= b Net rental income or (loss) L e AR A
== g| 6a Netgain or (loss) from sale of assets not on line 10 |- . 1,;453‘ wy 1-1@5?’%&%{}{&“ Brloh
¢ 5 b Gross sales price for all assets on line 6a - e, 0 BT wfﬁ’iﬁm el o
{ 3| 7 Capital gain netincome (from Part IV, line 2) RS 2,785,066 | R EAGRGER XN
* | 8 Netshort-term capital gain . AR RN wiy. o
s 9 Income modifications .. A R AR KIS
©& | 10a Gross sales less retums and allowances ViArT Ay N1 KRR ot L
%ﬁ b Less: Cost of goods sold Rl SRR O
- ¢ Gross profit or (loss) (attach schedule) 0] AR AN
11 Other income (attach schedule) . fhes.
12 Total. Addlines 1 through11 . . . . . . . 1,046,271 3,831,337 0]
o | 18 Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc.
2114 Other employee-salaries” ages |.
G |15 Pension planis) En@l@& t‘)%éneﬁts .
£ | 16a Legal fees(attach-schedule) . 2
g b Accouhté?? feri?“(?ttafrg)scbgggle) E’?‘m .
3 ¢ Other grgjessi nal fees (at}a_ch schegdule) 10,608 10,608
g 17  Interest e :c:'-;r—‘\"""r o 1.
g 18  Taxes (attach %{9',1\9‘29@) (gggﬁrygtj,qns) . 70,951
E 19  Depreciation-(attach 'schedule) and depletion . |
© |20 Occupancy . e e
: 21 Travel, conferences, and meetings
&[22 Printing and publications .
o |23 Other expenses {attach schedule) .o 365,948 365,948
-;_,'5 24 Total operating and administrative expenses.
g Add lines 13 through 23 . . 447,507 365,948 0 10,608
8- 25 Contributions, gifts, grantspaid . . . . . . 3,862,774 3,862,774
26 Total expenses and disbursements. Add lines 24 and 25 4,310,281 365,948 0 3,873,382
27  Subtract line 26 from line 12: L |
a Excess of revenue over expenses and disbursements (3,264,010 ;
b Netinvestment income (if negative, enter -0-) 3,465,389 Q
¢ _Adjusted net income (if negative, enter -0-) 0 :

ISA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

Form 990-PF (2013)

D
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Form 990-PF (2013) Page 2
Attached schedules and amounts in the description column | Beginning of year End of year
Balance Sheets e for end-of-year amounts only. (See Instructions.) {a) Book Value {b) Book Value (¢) Far Market Value
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing Coe .
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . ce . 1,703,333 1,678,311 1,678,311
3  Accounts receivable » 103,063 Vsl
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts b 103,063 143,993 143,993
4  Pledges receivable b . m
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts »
5 Grants receivable .
6 Receivables due from offlcers dlrectors trustees and other
disqualified persons (attach schedule) (see instructions)
7  Other notes and loans receivable (attach schedule) >
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts »
2| 8 Inventories for sale or use
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .
< | 10a Investments—U.S. and state government obligations (attach schedule)
b Investments—corporate stock (attach schedule) . 26,079,674 32,069,486 32,069,486
¢ Investments—corporate bonds (attach schedule) 29,433,666 25,226,506 25,226,506
11 investments—Iland, burldings, and equipment: basis » ]
Less: accumulated depreciation (attach schedule) »
12 Investments—mortgage loans .
13 Investments—other (attach schedule)
14  Land, buildings, and equipment: basis » .
Less: accumulated depreciation (attach schedule) >
15  Other assets (describe P )
16 Total assets (to be completed by all filers—see the
instructions. Also, see page 1, item I) Ce . 57,319,736 59,118,296 59,118,296
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 9,951
o | 18  Grants payable . 1,743,502 1,204,000
2119 Deferred revenue .
% 20 Loans from officers, directors, trustees and other dlsquallf ed persons
g 21 Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule) .
22  Other liabilities (describe » )
23 Total liabilities (add lines 17 through 22) .. 1,743,502 1,213,951
. Foundations that follow SFAS 117, checkhere . . » []
8 and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.
S |24 Unrestricted . .
@25 Temporarily restncted
: 26  Permanently restricted
s Foundations that do not follow SFAS 1 17 check here > El
l-: and complete lines 27 through 31.
O | 27 Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds . .
% 28 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bldg., and equipment fund
2128 Retained eamings, accumuiated income, endowment, or other funds 55,576,234 57,904,345
ﬁ 30 Total net assets or fund balances (see instructions) . 55,576,234 57,904,345
2 31 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances (see
instructions) . 57,319,736 59,118,296

Analysis of Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances

Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year—Part I, column (a), line 30 (must agree with

end-of-year figure reported on prior year's retum) e e e e e e 1 55,576,234
2 Enter amount from Part |, line 27a 2 (3,264,010)
3 Other increases not inctuded in line 2 (ltemlze) > Net reahzed & unreahzed gains oninvestments 3 5,592,119
4 Addlines1,2,and 3. .. 4 57,904,343
5 Decreases not included in line 2 (i (temlze)b Round_l_ng 5 (2)
6 Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus line 5)—Part I, column (b), ine 30 . 6 57,904,345

Form 990-PF (2013)
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Form 990-PF (2013) Page 3
EIsdl  Capital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment income
(a) List and describe the kind(s) of property sold (e g . real estate, (")PH°F‘;' act?:'“d {c) Date acquired {d) Date sold
2-story brick warehouse, or common stock, 200 shs. MLC Co.) D— Doraton (mo., day, yr) (mo , day, yr.)
1a Publcly traded securities P VARIOUS VARIOUS
b
c
d
e
{f) Depreciation allowed {g) Cost or other basis (h) Gain or (loss)
(e) Gross sales prce (or allowable) plus expense of sale (e) plus (f) minus (g)
a 46,477,057 0 43,691,991 2,785,066
b
c
d
e
Complete only for assets showing gain in column (h) and owned by the foundation on 12/31/69 {0 Gains (Col. (h) gain minus
Adiusted basi Ex f col. col (k), but not less than -0-) or
M FMYV. as of 12/31/69 mas ojfu 1S 12/31/235 (?ver (t::zfs(i?, l‘fxa)n)si) Losses (from col ()
a
b
c
d
e
. . . . If gain, also enter in Part |, line 7 }
2 Capital gain net income or (net capital loss) { If (loss), enter -0- in Part |, line 7 2 2,785,066
3 Net short-term capital gain or (loss) as defined in sections 1222(5) and (6):
If gain, also enter in Part |, line 8, column (c) (see instructions). If (loss), enter -0O- in}
Partl, fine 8 . 3
Qualification Under Sectlon 4940(e) for Reduced Tax on Net Investment Income
(For optional use by domestic private foundations subject to the section 4940(a) tax on net investment income.)
If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank.
Was the foundation liable for the section 4942 tax on the distributable amount of any year in the base period? [J Yes [] No
If “Yes,” the foundation does not qualify under section 4940(e). Do not complete this part.
1 Enter the appropriate amount in each column for each year; see the instructions before making any entries.
@ ®) © (d
Calendar ygsfofeggegﬂb':gmmng in) Adjusted qualifying distributions Net value of noncharitable-use assets (col gf?.&‘été%"b'fggl ©
2012 5,153,399 44,066,828 0.1169
2011 3,284,458 12,430,997 0.2642
2010 0 82,192 0.0000
2009
2008
2 Total of line 1, column (d) . 2 0.3811
3  Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base penod d|v1de the total on Ilne 2 by 5 or by the
number of years the foundation has been in existence if less than 5 years 3.027397 years. 3 125884
4  Enter the net value of noncharitable-use assets for 2013 from Part X, line 5 4 57,594,459
5 Muitiply line 4 by line 3 5 7,250,221
6 Enter 1% of net investment income (1% of Part |, line 27b) 6 34,654
7 Addlines 5and 6 7 7,284,875
8 Enter qualifying distributions from Part XII, ine 4 . 8 3,873,382

If line 8 is equal to or greater than line 7, check the box in Pan VI Ime 1b and complete that part using a 1% tax rate. See the

Part V1 instructions.

Form 990-PF (2013)
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Form 990-PF (2013) Page 4
m Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4940(a), 4940(b), 4940(e), or 4948— see instructions)
1a Exempt operating foundations descnbed in section 4940(d)(2), check here » [] and enter “N/A” on line 1.
Date of ruling or determination letter. {attach copy of letter if necessary—see instructions)
b Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940(e) requirements in Part V, check 1 69,308
here » (] and enter 1% of Part |, line 27b
¢ All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b. Exempt forelgn orgamzatlons enter 4% of
Part |, line 12, col. (b).
Tax under section 511 (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only. Others enter -0-)
Add lines 1 and 2
Subtitle A (income) tax (domestlc sectlon 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundatlons onIy Others enter -0-)
Tax based on investment income. Subtract line 4 from line 3. If zero or less, enter -0-
Credits/Payments:
2013 estimated tax payments and 2012 overpayment credited to 2013 | 6a 61,728
Exempt foreign organizations —tax withheld at source . . . . 6b
Tax paid with application for extension of time to file (Form 8868) . 6¢c 8,000
Backup withholding erroneously withheld . . . . . . . . . 6d
7  Total credits and payments. Add lines 6a through 6d
8 Enter any penalty for underpayment of estimated tax. Check here D rf Form 2220 is attached
9 Tax due. If the total of lines 5 and 8 is more than line 7, enter amount owed N &
0 Overpayment. If line 7 is more than the total of lines 5 and 8, enter the amount overpaid . . »
Enter the amount of line 10 to be: Credited to 2014 estimated tax > 420 Refunded »
Statements Regarding Activities
1a Dunng the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national, state, or local Iegislation or did it Yes| No
participate or intervene in any political campaign? . . . . 1a X
b Did it spend more than $100 during the year (erther dlrectly or |nd|rectly) for polmcal purposes (see
Instructions for the definition)? . . . . . 1b X
If the answer is “Yes” to 1a or 1b, attach a detalled descnptlon of the activities and copies of any matenals
published or distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities.
¢ Did the foundation file Form 1120-POL for thisyear? . . . . e 1c X
d Enter the amount (if any) of tax on political expenditures (section 4955) |mposed dunng the year :
(1) On the foundation. » $ (2) On foundation managers. » $
e Enter the reimbursement (if any) paid by the foundation during the year for political expenditure tax imposed
on foundation managers. > $
2 Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reported tothe IRS? . . . . 2 X
If “Yes,” attach a detailed description of the activities.
3 Has the foundation made any changes, not previously reported to the IRS, in its governing instrument, articles of

69,308

Olbd|w|N

69,308

O DL LN

o T

o~

1

-b | b
alo
B
o

incorporation, or bylaws, or other similar instruments? If “Yes,” attach a conformed copy of the changes . . . 3 X

4a Did the foundation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . . . . . 4a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for thisyear? . . . . . el e 4b

5 Was there a liquidation, termination, dissolution, or substantial contraction dunng the year’? e e 5 X

If “Yes,” attach the staternent required by General Instruction T.
6 Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945) satisfied either:
® By language in the governing instrument, or
e By state legislation that effectively amends the governing instrument so that no mandatory directions that
conflict with the state law remain in the goveming instrument? . . . . 6 | X

7  Did the foundation have at least $5,000 in assets at any time during the year? If “Yes,” complete Part 1, col. (c) and Part XV 7| X
8a Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see instructions) »
PENNSYLVANIA
b If the answer is “Yes” to line 7, has the foundation fumished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attorney General
(or designate) of each state as required by General Instruction G? If “No,” attach explanation . . . . . 8b | X

9 Is the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section 4942(j)(3) or I
4942(j)(5) for calendar year 2013 or the taxable year beglnnlng in 2013 (see instructions for Part XIV)? If “Yes,”

complete Part Xiv . . . . 9 X
10 Did any persons become substantual contnbutors dunng the tax year” If "Yes attach a schedule Ilst/ng the/r
namesandaddresses . . . . . . . . . . . . . o .o 10 X

Form 980-PF (2013)
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Form 990-PF (2013) Page 5
m Statements Regarding Activities (continued)

11

12

13

14

15

16

At any time during the year, did the foundation, directly or indirectly, own a controlled entity within the

meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” attach schedule (see instructions) . . . . . 11 X
Did the foundation make a distribution to a donor advised fund over which the foundatlon ora dlsqualmed
person had advisory privileges? If “Yes,” attach statement (see instructions) . . . . . . 12 X

Did the foundation comply with the public inspection requirements for its annual retums and exemptlon apphcaﬂon" 13| X
Website address » WWW.IBXFOUNDATION.ORG

The books are in care of » THOMAS J. HELMS Telephone no. » 215-241-2543
Located at » 1901 MARKET STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA ZIP+4 » 19103

Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chantable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041 —Checkhere. . . . . . . » [J
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear . . . . . » | 15 |

At any time during calendar year 2013, did the foundation have an interest in or a signature or other authonty
over a bank, securities, or other financial account in a foreign country?. .

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90- 22 1. if "Yes " enter the name of
the foreign country »

Part Vil-B Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required

1a

®

od

File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the “Yes” column, unless an exception applies.
During the year did the foundation (either directly or indirectly):

{1) Engage in the sale or exchange, or leasing of property with a disqualified person? . . [JYes [XINo
(2) Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept it from) a
disqualifiedperson? . . . . . . . . . . . - . -+« . . . . . . OvYes XNo
(3) Fumish goods, services, or facilities to (or accept them from) a disqualified person? . . [JYes [XINo
{4) Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person? . . [JYes [XINo
(5) Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available for
the benefit or use of a disqualified person)? . . . . . .« . . . [Yes [XNo

(6) Agree to pay money or property to a government official? (Exceptlon Check “No” if the

foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a period after

termination of government service, if terminating within90days) . . . . . . . . [JYes No
if any answer is “Yes” to 1a(1)-{6), did any of the acts fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations
section 53.4941(d)-3 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)? . -
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistancecheckhere . . . . . . »[]
Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts described in 1a, other than excepted acts, that
were not corrected before the first day of the tax year beginning in 20137 .
Taxes on failure to distribute income (section 4942) (does not apply for years the foundatnon was a pnvate
operating foundation defined in section 4942(j)(3) or 4942()(5)):
At the end of tax year 2013, did the foundation have any undistributed income (lines 6d and
6e, Part Xlil) for tax year(s) beginning before2013? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OYes No

If “Yes,” list the years > 20 , 20 , 20 , 20

Are there any years listed in 2a for which the foundation is not applying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2)
{relating to incorrect valuation of assets) to the year's undistributed income? (If applying section 4942(a)(2) to
all years listed, answer “No” and aftach statement—see instructions.) . c e .o

If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to any of the years listed in 2a, list the years here.
> 20 20 ,20 20

Did the foundation hoId more than a 2% direct or indirect interest in any business enterprise
atany timeduringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [OvYes [XINo

If “Yes,” did it have excess business holdings in 2013 as a result of (1) any purchase by the foundation or
disqualified persons after May 26, 1969; (2) the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer period approved by the
Commissioner under section 4343(c)(7)) to dispose of holdings acquired by gift or bequest; or (3) the lapse of
the 10-, 15-, or 20-year first phase holding period? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine if the
foundation had excess business holdings in 2013.)

Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its chantable purposes"
Did the foundation make any investment in a prior year (but after December 31, 1969) that could jeopardize its [E¥¥| -] 1:51
chantable purpose that had not been removed from jeopardy before the first day of the tax year beginning in 2013? | apb X

Form 990-PF (2013




. 7

Form 990-PF (2013)
Part Vil-B Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required (continued)

5a

6a

b

7a
b

Page 6

During the year did the foundation pay or incur any amount to:

(1) Carry on propaganda, or otherwise attempt to influence legislation (section 4945(e))? {(dYes [XINo
(2) Influence the outcome of any specific public election (see section 4955); or to carry on,

directly or indirectly, any voter registration drive? .. .. (JYes [XINo
(3) Provide a grant to an individual for travel, study, or other similar purposes'? . (OJyes [XINo

(4) Provide a grant to an organization other than a charitable, etc., organization described in

section 509(a)(1), (2), or (3), or section 4940(d)(2)? (see instructions) (OYes [XINo
(5) Provide for any purpose other than religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals? [Oves [XINo

If any answer I1s “Yes” to 5a(1)~5), did any of the transactions fail to qualify under the exceptions described in
Regulations section 53.4945 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions)?
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here

If the answer is “Yes” to question 5a(4), does the foundation claim exemption from the tax
because it maintained expenditure responsibility for the grant? .

If “Yes,” attach the statement required by Regulations section 53.4945-5(d).

Did the foundation, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums
on a personal benefit contract? e e e e e e e e e OYes
Did the foundation, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If “Yes” to 6b, file Forrm 8870.

At any time during the tax year, was the foundation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? [JYes [XINo
If °Yes," did the foundation receive any proceeds or have any net income attributable to the transaction?

.»D

OYes [INo

XINo

and Contractors

Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,

1 List all officers, directors, trustees, foundation managers and their compensation (see instructions).
{b) Title, and average {c} Compensation (d) Contnbutions to
(a) Name and address hours per week (if not paid, employee benefit plans (e)oltig(gegls:;a%cgegnt.
devoted to position enter -0-) and deferred compensation
SEE ATTACHED
2 Compensation of five highest-paid employees (other than those included on line 1—see instructions). If none, enter
“NONE.”
Contnbutions to
(b) Title, and average @
{a) Name and address of each employee pard more than $50,000 hours per week {c) Compensation ?"‘P'Wff;;gg';g (e) Expenso account,
devoted to position plans ar other aflowances
compensation
NONE
Total number of other employees paid over $50,000 . . >

Form 990-PF (2013)




Form 990-PF (2013)

Page 7

EIZAY/IIE Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,

and Contractors (continued)

3 Five highest-paid independent contractors for professional services (see instructions). If none, enter “NONE.”

(a) Name and address of each person paid more than $50,000 {b) Type of service

{c) Compensation

NONE

Total number of others receiving over $50,000 for professionalservices . . . . . . . . . . . . . »

IV  Summary of Direct Charitable Activities

List the foundation's four largest direct chantable activities during the tax year. Include relevant statistical infformation such as the number of
organizations and other beneficianes served, conferences convened, research papers produced, etc.

Expenses

1 NONE

=1sdb 88  Summary of Program-Related Investments (see instructions)

Descnbe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation during the tax year on lines 1 and 2.

Amount

1 NONE

All other program-related investments See instructions.

3 NONE

Total. Addlines1through3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 0 . ...

0

Form 990-PF (2013)




Form 990-PF (2013)

Page 8

see instructions.)

Minimum Investment Return (All domestic foundations must complete this part. Foreign foundations,

1

Fair market value of assets not used (or held for use) directly in carrying out charitable, etc.,
purposes:

a Average monthly fair market value of securities 1a 56,168,257
b Average of monthly cash balances 1b 2,303,275
¢ Fair market value of all other assets (see mstructlons) 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, b, and ¢) 1d 58,471,532
e Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on Ilnes 1a and -
1c (attach detailed explanation). . . . . . c e o 1e] Cs
2  Acquisition indebtedness applicable to line 1 assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 fromline 1d . 3 58,471,532
4 Cash deemed held for charitable actlvmes Enter 1 ‘/2 % of Ime 3 (for greater amount see
instructions) . .. 4 877,073
5 Net value of nonchantable-use assets Subtract Ime 4 from llne 3 Enter here and on Part V hne 4 5 57,594,459
Mlnlmum investment return. Enter 5% of line 5 . 6 2,879,723
Distributable Amount (see instructions) (Sectlon 4942(0(3) and (j)(5) pnvate operatlng foundations
and certain foreign organizations check here » ] and do not complete this part.)
1 Minimum investment return from Part X, line 6 . e e e e e e e e 1 2,879,723
2a Tax oninvestment income for 2013 from Part Vi, line5 . . . . . . . 2a 69,308 -
b Income tax for 2013. (This does not include the tax from Part VI.) . . . 2b i
¢ Add lines 2a and 2b . 2c 69,308
3 Distributable amount before adjustments Subtract Ilne 20 from Ilne 1 . 3 2,810,415
4 Recoveries of amounts treated as qualifying distributions . 4
5 Addlines3and4 . 5 2,810,415
6 Deduction from distributable amount (see lnstmctlons) 6
7 Distributable amount as adjusted. Subtract line 6 from Ilne 5 Enter here and on Part XIII
line 1 e e . 7 2,810,415
Qualifying Distributions (see instructions)
1 Amounts paid (including administrative expenses) to accomplish charitable, etc., purposes: 50
a Expenses, contributions, gifts, etc. —total from Part |, column (d), line 26 . 1a 3,873,382
b Program-related investments —total from Part IX-B 1b
2 Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use) dlrectly in carrylng out chantable etc
purposes . e 2
3 Amounts set aS|de for spec:flc chantable prolects that satlsfy the: )
a Suitability test (prior IRS approval required) . 3a
b Cash distribution test (attach the required schedule) . . 3b
4 Qualifying distributions. Add lines 1a through 3b. Enter here and on Part V Ime 8 and Part XIII Ilne 4 | 4 3,873,382
§ Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment income.
Enter 1% of Part |, line 27b (see instructions) . 5
6 Adjusted qualifying distributions. Subtract line 5 from I|ne 4 6 3,873,382

Note. The amount on line 6 will be used in Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculatlng whether the foundation

qualifies for the section 4940(e) reduction of tax in those years.

Form 990-PF (2013)
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Form 990-PF (2013)

Page 9

Undistributed Income (see instructions)

Distnbutable amount for 2013 from Part X,
line 7 .

Undistributed income, if any, as of the end of 2013
Enter amount for 2012 only . .
Total for prior years: 20__ ,20 ,20

(a)
Corpus

!
Years pnor to 2012

(d)
2013

2,810,415

Excess distributions camryover, if any, to 2013:
From 2008

From 2009

From 2010

From 2011

From 2012

Total of lines 3a through e .

Qualifying distributions for 2013 from Parl XII
lined:» $ 3,873,382

Applied to 2012, but not more than line 2a .
Applied to undistributed income of prior years
(Election required —see instructions) .

Treated as distributions out of corpus (Election
required —see instructions) Co
Applied to 2013 distributable amount
Remaining amount distributed out of corpus
Excess distributions carryover applied to 2013
(If an amount appears in column (d), the same
amount must be shown in column (a).)

Enter the net total of each column as
indicated below:

Corpus. Add lines 3f, 4c, and 4e. Subtract line 5
Prior years’ undistributed income. Subtract
line 4b from line 2b

Enter the amount of prior years' undistributed

income for which a notice of deficiency has |

been issued, or on which the section 4942(a)
tax has been previously assessed .

Subtract line 6c from line 6b. Taxable
amount —see instructions .
Undistributed income for 2012. Subtract line
4a from line 2a. Taxable amount—see
instructions

Undistributed income for 2013. Subtract lines
4d and 5 from line 1. This amount must be
distributed in 2014 . e e
Amounts treated as distributions out of corpus
to satisfy requirements imposed by section
170(b)(1)(F) or 4942(g)(3) (see instructions)
Excess distributions camryover from 2008 not
applied on line 5 or line 7 (see instructions) .
Excess distributions carryover to 2014.
Subtract lines 7 and 8 from line 6a

Analysis of line 9:

2,810,415

1,062,967

1,062,967

|

1,062,967

Excess from 2009 .

Excess from2010 . . . .

Excess from201% . . . . 2,663,038
Excess from2012 . . . . 3,015,509
Excess from2013 . . . . 1,062,967

Form 990-PF (2013)




Form 930-PF (2013)

1a

Page 10

Private Operating Foundations (see instructions and Part VII-A, question 9)

If the foundation has received a ruling or determination letter that it is a private operating
foundation, and the ruling is effective for 2013, enter the date of the ruling .

>

b Check box to indicate whether the foundation is a private operating foundation descnbed in section [7] 4942())(3) or [] 4942(j)(5)
2a Enter the lesser of the adjusted net Tax year Prior 3 years (e} Totat

;gsggt‘;ef;?mre’tat?: Ifr%rmthgaﬂm)'(mtfm (a) 2013 (b) 2012 {c) 2011 (d) 2010

eachyearlisted . . . . . . . 0
b 85%ofline2a . . . 0 0 0 0 0
C Qualifying distributions from Part XII

line 4 for each yearlisted . . . . 0
d Amounts included in line 2c not used directly

for active conduct of exempt activities . . 0

e Qualifying distributions made directly
for active conduct of exempt activities.
Subtract line 2d fromline2c . . . 0 0 0 0 0

3 Complete 3a, b, or ¢ for the
alternative test relied upon:

a “Assets” alternative test—enter:

(1) Valueofallassets . . . . 0
(2) value of assets qualifying under
section 4942()@3)B))) . . . . 0

b “Endowment” altemative test—enter /s
of minimum investment retum shown in
Part X, line 6 for each year isted . . 0

¢ “Support” altemative test—enter:

(1) Total support other than gross
investment income (interest,
dividends, rents, payments on
securities loans (section
512(a)(5)), or royalties) . . . . 0

2 Support from general public
or more exempt
organlzat|ons as provided in

section 4942()@3)B)Gii) . . . . 0
(3) Largest amount of support from

an exempt organization . . . 0
(4) Gross investment income . . 0

Supplementary lnformatlon (Complete this part only if the foundation had $5,000 or more in assets at
any time during the year—see instructions.)
1 Information Regarding Foundation Managers:
a List any managers of the foundation who have contributed more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation
before the close of any tax year (but only if they have contributed more than $5,000). (See section 507(d)(2).)
NONE
b List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of a corporation (or an equally large portion of the
ownership of a partnership or other entity) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest.
NONE
2 Information Regarding Contribution, Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc., Programs:
Check here » [ if the foundation only makes contributions to preselected charitable organizations and does not accept
unsolicited requests for funds. if the foundation makes gifts, grants, etc. (see instructions) to individuals or organizations under
other conditions, complete items 2a, b, ¢, and d.

a The name, address, and telephone number or e-mail address of the person to whom applications should be addressed:

SEE ATTACHMENT

b The form in which applications should be submitted and information and matenals they should include:

SEE ATTACHMENT
¢ Any submission deadlines:
SEE ATTACHMENT
d Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other
factors:

SEE ATTACHMENT

Form 990-PF (2013)



Form 890-PF (2013)

Page 11

Supplementary Information (continued)

3 Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment

femi if reciptent 1s an indviduat,
Recipient show any relationship to Fo::antg:tlc;n Purpose of grant or Amount
- any foundatton manager S s o contnbution

Name and address (home or business) or substantial contnbutor |{ recipient

a Paid during the year
SEE ATTACHMENT

Total e e » 3a 0
b Approved for future payment

Total » 3b 0

Form 990-PF (2013




Form 990-PF (2013)
:1gP A"/ Analysis of Income-Producing Activities
Enter gross amounts unless otherwise indicated.
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12
13

Page 12

Program service revenue:

Unrelated business income

Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514

(a)

Business code

(b)
Amount

()

Exclusion code

(d)
Amount

(e)
Related or exempt
function income
(See instructions )

-0 Qoo

g Fees and contracts from govemment agencies
Membership dues and assessments .
Interest on savings and temporary cash investments
Dividends and interest from securities .

Net rental income or (loss) from real estate:

a Debt-financed property

b Not debt-financed property e
Net rental income or (loss) from personal property
Other investment income e e
Gain or (loss) from sales of assets other than inventory
Net income or {loss) from special events

Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory .
Other revenue: a

14

18,148

14

1,028,123

b

[+

d

e

Subtotal. Add columns (b), (d), and (e) .
Total. Add line 12, columns (b}, (d), and (e)

0

1,046,271

(See worksheet in line 13 instructions to verify calculations.)

13

1,046,271

Part XVI-B Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes

Line No.

Explain below how each actjvity for which income is reported in column (g) of Part XVi-A contributed importantly to the

v accomplishment of the foundation’s exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes). (See instructions )

Form 990-PF (2013)




Form 990-PF (2013) Page 13
Part XVII Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable

Exempt Organizations

1  Did the organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described Yes| No
in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to political
organizations?
a Transfers from the reporting foundation to a noncharitable exempt organization of:
(f)Cash . . . . . . . . . . L. .o s s s e e s s s s s han) X
(2 Otherassets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0L .00 s e s s 1ad X
b Other transactions: liili
(1) Sales of assets to a noncharitable exempt organizaton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b(1) X
(2) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organmization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b(2) X
(3) Rental of facilities, equipment, orotherassets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b(3) X
(4) Reimbursementarrangements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. . o L 0oL 0oL 1b(4) X
{5) Loans or loan guarantees . . . C e e e e e 1b{5) X
{6) Performance of services or membershlp or fundralsmg sollcrtatlons e e e e e 1b(6) X
¢ Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees . . . 1c X
d If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always show the fair market
value of the goods, other assets, or services given by the reporting foundation. If the foundation received less than fair market
value in any transaction or sharing arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services received.
(a) Line no. | {b) Amount involved {c) Name of nonchantable exempt organzation {d) Description of transfers, transactions, and shanng arangements
2a Is the foundation directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations
described in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3)) orin section527? . . . . . . . [] Yes No
b If “Yes,” complete the following schedule.
{a) Name of organization (b) Type of organization {c) Descnption of relationship
LN\
Under penalties of penyry, | géclaré\that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, Ht is true;
Slgn col preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Here| } | Hfufssf ¥ prESIDENT wrin o o shown bow
Signatafe of bfifer or trlstee Date Title (see instructions)? [ Yes [(JNo
Pai d Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check I-_-I » PTIN
Preparer seff-employed
Use Only [ Fim'sname » Firm's EIN »
Firm's address » Phone no.

Form 990-PF (2013)



Independence Blue Cross Foundation
EIN 36-4685801
December 31, 2013

Part |, Analysis of Revenue And Expenses
Line 16c, Other Professional Fees

Audit Expense $10,608

$10,608

Part I, Analysis of Revenue And Expenses
Line 18, Taxes

Excise tax $70,951

$70,951

Part I, Analysis of Revenue And Expenses
Line 23, Other Expenses

Bank/Investment Expense 365,948

$365,948




. IS INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
SCHEDULE OF GAINS AND LOSSES
FORM 990-PF, PART IV
DECEMBER 31, 2013

@ ) (c) (d) (e) [(}] ® (h)
Descnption How Acquired  DateAcquired  DateSold Gross Sales Prce DSEFECHEON  coy pasis Gain/(Loss
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P &172012 171572013 59 515 0 598,718 (203)
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P B8/29/2012 1115/2013 998,281 o] 897,098 1,183
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P 872972012 212812013 500,215 o 499,852 363
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P 872972012 425/2013 2,001,797 ] 1,999,472 2,325
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P 82912012 11572013 2727 764 [+] 2,727,246 518
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P 872972012 4/16/2013 371,411 0 369,884 1,527
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P 1272712012 17152013 298,945 0 298,968 {23)
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P 12272012 912472013 697 402 0 698,164 (762)
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS P 12/2712012 972412013 762,031 4] 798,735 (36,704)
SHORT-TERM CAPITAL GAINS & LOSSES-US TREASURY 8,417,360 0 8,449,138 (31,778)
DRESSER RAND GROUP INC P 2112012 171872013 249,512 0 228,368 23,148
WESTAR ENERGY INC COM P 2/1372012 1/18/2013 237,588 0 229,626 7,780
ACCENTURE PLC IRELAND P 2/15/2012 2/28/2013 22,536 0 17,470 5,065
TIMKEN CO COM P 21772012 2/14/2013 38,860 1] 37.387 1,473
TIMKEN CO COM P 2/2112012 212712013 97,143 0 96,751 391
INTEL CORP P 3/9/2012 212712013 202,290 1] 271,385 (69 095)
TIMKEN CO COM P 3152012 2/27/2013 21,587 1] 21,502 85
TIMKEN CO COM P 3/15/2012 21282013 42,653 [ 43,004 (351)
CARDINAL HEALTH INC P /1672012 2/27/2013 26,078 1] 23,983 2,095
INTEL CORP P 3/1872012 212712013 60,687 0 83,789 (23,101)
B B&T CORP P 47212012 2/22/2013 88,453 0 89,842 (3.189)
B B&T CORP P 4/13/2012 2/22/2013 118,303 0 119,728 (1.425)
CARDINAL HEALTH INC P 4/132012 27272013 45,353 0 40,694 4,659
ACCENTURE PLC IRELAND P 4116872012 2282013 31,925 0 26,402 5,523
B B&T CORP P 4/16/2012 212212013 68,735 0 87,495 (760)
INTEL CORP P 411672012 21272013 53,607 0 74,932 {21,325)
MYLAN LABS INC P 411672012 47312013 45,177 0 34,732 10,445
NIKE INCCLB P 411872012 212212013 40,791 0 41,415 (624)
TIMKEN CO COM P 4/18/2012 2/28/2013 42,653 0 40,433 2,220
B B&T CORP P 412412012 2/22/2013 50,051 0 52,618 {2,568)
INTEL CORP P 472712012 212712013 9,609 0 13,561 {3,952)
TIMKEN CO COM P 472712012 2/28/2013 26,658 h} 28,470 {1,812)
CARDINAL HEALTH INC P 5/8/2012 272712013 85,037 0 79,729 5,309
COVIDIEN PLC P §/1412012 22712013 21,838 0 19,348 2.493
COVIDIEN PLC P 5/14/2012 212812013 21,842 0 19,348 2,497
WELLS FARGO & CO P &5/15/2012 2/27/2013 155,323 I} 142,903 12,421
COVIDIEN PLC P 5/18/2012 212872013 43,684 1] 37,342 6,343
WELLS FARGO & CO P 52212012 2272013 142,010 0 129,220 12,790
UNION PAC CORP P 62112012 8/20/2013 109,398 0 81,108 28,290
WELLS FARGO & CO P 872212012 212712013 70,117 0 684,711 5,408
AMGEN INC P 6/26/2012 2/26/2013 240,954 0 204,568 38,385
AMGEN INC P 6/27/2012 2/26/2013 147,954 h} 126,715 21,239
ACCENTURE PLC IRELAND P 7132012 212812013 75,119 1] 81,013 14,108
B B&T CORP P 7/11/2012 2/22/2013 39,434 0 40,198 (763)
AMGEN INC P 71132012 212612013 42,273 0 38,425 3,848
COMCAST CORPCL A P 711672012 8/5/2013 44 685 0 34,899 9,768
PEPSICO P 7/16/2012 2/2712013 84,070 0 59,818 4,252
WELLS FARGO & CO P 7/16/2012 /2712013 49,704 1] 48,074 1,630
TIMKEN CO COM P 7/30/2012 2/28/2013 58,648 0 41,725 18,923
TIMKEN CO COM P 773072012 3/5/2013 65,381 0 45518 19,863
TE CONNECTIVITY LTD P 8/9/2012 2/272013 101,233 0 86,484 14,748
INTEL CORP P 82372012 22712013 42,481 0 52,888 (10,387)
NIKEINCCLB P 9/1372012 2122/2013 87,985 0 61,878 8,109
DICKS SPORTING GOOQDS P 9/14/2012 21212013 121,205 0 131,347 (10,142)
DICKS SPORTING GOODS P 9/17/2012 27212013 19,150 0 20,660 (1.509)
DICKS SPORTING GOQDS P 9/1772012 2/22/2013 34,272 0 38,874 {2.602)
DICKS SPORTING GOODS P 9/18/2012 22272013 88,057 0 73,147 (5.089)
HSBC BK USA NA P 9/19/2012 3192013 158,035 [4] 155,072 063
DICKS SPORTING GOODS P 872172012 212212013 89,933 0 99,226 {9.294)
TE CONNECTIVITY LTD P 91252012 212712013 93,052 0 78,849 14,403
TE CONNECTVITY LTD P 8/25/2012 3172013 269,842 0 235,948 33,694
DICKS SPORTING GOODS P 10/8/2012 2/22/2013 17,014 0 18,291 (1,277)
GRAINGER W W INC P 1071572012 272212013 68,689 0 64,653 4,038
J P MORGAN CHASE & CO MTN P 1071572012 5/1372013 120,533 0 119,960 573
GRAINGER WW INC P 10/1872012 22212013 80,137 0 73,020 7.117
GRAINGER WW INC P 1072272012 212212013 148,828 0 133,701 15,096
GRAINGER WW INC P 11272012 2/22/2013 22,896 0 19,558 3,338
TOYOTA MTR CRD CORP MTN P 1171972012 8/15/2013 382,329 0 360,995 1,334
COVIDIEN PLC P 11/28/2012 27282013 355,716 0 327,703 28,013
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR P 121712012 5/8/2013 75,481 0 69,608 5,872
SELECT SECTOR SPOR TR P 121712012 52912013 130,352 0 114,229 16,123
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR P 12/7/2012 Q252013 103,437 0 87,457 15,881
SELECT SECTOR SPOR TR P 12/1072012 4/12/2013 122,007 0 107,531 14 478
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR P 12/112012 411272013 270,418 0 239,274 31,145
DR PEPPER SNAPPLE GROUP P 12/1472012 2/20/2013 30,783 0 32,134 (1.351)
DR PEPPER SNAPPLE GROUP P 1211412012 220/2013 84,484 V] 88,144 (3 660)




(a)

Description

DR PEPPER SNAPPLE GROUP
DR PEPPER SNAPPLE GROUP

€ M C CORP MASS
GENERAL MLS INC
GENERAL MLS INC
GENERAL MLS INC
GOOGLE INC

MACYS INC

MACYS INC

MACYS INC 4

NV ENERGY INC

NV ENERGY INC

NV ENERGY INC
QUALCOMM INC
QUALCOMM INC
QUALCOMM INC
QUALCOMM INC

US BANCORP COM

US BANCORP COM
DISCOVER FINL SVCS
EASTMAN CHEM CO
EATON CORP PLC

NIKE INCCL B

E M C CORP MASS

MYLAN LABS INC

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
AMGEN INC

COMCAST CORP CLA
DISCOVER FINL SVCS
EASTMAN CHEM CO
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
ABBOTT LABS

ABBVIE INC

ABBVIE INC

ABBVIE INC

EATON CORP PLC
HONEYWELL INTL INC
HONEYWELL INTLINC
HONEYWELL INTL INC
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
DISCOVER FINL SVCS
TIMKEN CO COM
CITIGROUP INC

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
CVS CORP

HARLEY DAVIDSON
HARLEY DAVIDSON
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
BLACKROCK INC
BLACKROCK INC
ECOLABINC

HOME DEPOT INC

HOME DEPOT INC

HOME DEPOT INC

HOME DEPOT INC

HOME DEPOT INC

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
CVS CORP

CVS CORP

HOME DEPOT INC

CVS CORP

KRAFT FOODS INC

CVS CORP

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR

INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION

SCHEDULE OF GAINS AND LOSSES
FORM 990-PF, PART IV
DECEMBER 31, 2013
® (c) « (e
How Acquired Date Acquired Date Sold Gruss Sales Pnice Depreciation

P 12/1472012 2212013 90,179
P 12/14r2012 272172013 302,024
P 12/14/2012 472412013 327,548
P 12/1472012 11812013 81,638
P 12/14/2012 11872013 387,781
P 12/1472012 1182013 210,218
P 12/14/2012 172512013 440,101
P 12/14/2012 11172013 82,912
P 12/1412012 22172013 250,349
P 12/14/2012 21212013 160,303
P 1211472012 22712013 224,223
P 12/14/2012 2282013 194,758
P 12/14/2012 3/1/2013 27,647
P 12/1472012 9252013 69,739
P 12/14/2012 1171322013 85,468
P 1271472012 11132013 180,991
P 12/1412012 11/132013 378,739
P 12/14/2012 2/28/2013 178,967
P 1271472012 2/2812013 314,037
P 12/20/2012 1072872013 80,838
P 1272072012 5/6/2013 83,224
P 1212072012 8/13°2013 178,659
P 12/20/2012 212212013 130,530
P 17212013 412412013 187,006
P 1/2/2013 4/3/2013 200,788
P 1/2/2013 81252013 23221
P 17272013 11/4/2013 306,176
P 11312013 21262013 124,704
P 1/3/2013 8/5/2013 181,706
P 1/3/2013 10262013 125,744
P 17372013 5/8/2013 35,210
P 17372013 11/4/2013 330,062
P 1772013 1/30/2013 332,447
P 17712013 473012013 92,217
P 1712013 8/20/2013 49,438
P 1772013 /252013 52241
P 17772013 8/1372013 159,169
P 1172013 6/20/2013 59,511
P 172013 97252013 60,374
P 1772013 12/9/2013 58,394
P 17772013 4/12/2013 163,874
P 11772013 97252013 161,631
P 11712013 9/30/2013 32,145
P 1/8/2013 10/28/2013 30,795
P 1/8/2013 3/52013 108,969
P 2/12/2013 5/15/2013 411,760
P 2/1472013 3/14/2013 44,470
P 2/1572013 4/412013 299,407
P 2/152013 872312013 330,600
P 2/1572013 87272013 246,917
P 211572013 37142013 122,775
P 211512013 51372013 198,886
P 2/15/2013 5/8/2013 184 741
P 2/19/2013 57232013 289,993
P 2/18/2013 572412013 319,718
P 2/19r2013 97252013 59,273
P 2/19/2013 3/5/2013 68,548
P 2/19/2013 3182013 112,681
P 2/1972013 872412013 69,218
P /1872013 8r25/2013 54,568
P 2/18/2013 12/2/2013 382,383
P 2/18/2013 3/8/2013 194,809
P 212072013 41472013 35,080
P 212072013 4/5/2013 138,111
P 2/20/2013 12/2/2013 302,588
P 22172013 4/572013 172,608
P 2/212013 11/182013 426,520
P 212212013 4/5/2013 61,744
P 272272013 873072013 278,257
P 2/22/2013 10/8/2013 188,167
P 212272013 4242013 196,498
P 2/2212013 412612013 202,318
P 212212013 5/0/2013 197,205
P 2/2212013 672472013 81,074
P 272272013 71212013 108,291
P 212272013 712412013 95,625
P 212212013 /252013 10,334
P 2/2212013 1472013 203,349
P 272212013 4/9/2013 145,208
P 22272013 5/1472013 218,080

(=TT~ I — R~ T~ T~ i~ i~ T = Y = = I = Y = Y = = = Y = T = = Y = = i = 2~ 2 - I - D - I — i - = = I = = = T = Y = T = = J = = = [ = = Y Q= = = = Y = I = = B = 2~ I = I -~ I~ - T -~ Y -~ Y~ O — O — Y Y — - Y — T - I = Y~ - I = I~ Y = i = = I = B = I = - ]

®
Cost Basis

93,946
314,642
375,744

82,900
393,775
213,468
438,727

84,706
240,793
154,184
206 568
180,747

25,821

59,830

76,283
161,541
338,040
166,420
292,020

60,233

87,142
149,844
117,230
191575
192,565

19838
254,282
131,042
171,058

97,506

38,354
278,464
383 756

57,837

31,673

30,296
136,513

49,910

46,582

43,255
143.814
134,453

27,231

23,817

96,506
409,855

43,228
282,870
298,340
222,780
119,597
183,634
168,567
243,601
267,961

45,401

67,482
107,971

60,733

47,237
320,200
191,738

33,539
128,956
252,623
162,499
427,292

57,839
244178
167,044
179,881
182,028
179,881

54,175

97,515

82,348

8,668
198,774
143,354
204,688

Gai

M
Loss

(3.787)
(12.617)
(48,196)

{1,262)

(5.994)

(3.249)

1,374

(1.794)

9,557
8,119
17,655
14,011
1,826
9,909
9,185

19,450

40,700

12,547

22,017

20,603

(3,918)

28,815

13,300
(24,569)

8,223
3,383

51,894

(6.338)

10,648

28,239

(3.144)

51,598
(51.310)

34,380

17,765

21,945

22,656
9,602

13,792

13,139

10,061

27178

4914
6,977
12,484
2,105
1,241

16,737

32,260

24,157

3,177

15,252

18,174

46,392

51,757

13,873

1,087
4711
8,484
7.331

62,162

3,07
1,541
7.155
49,963
10,109
772
3,905

34,081

21,123

18,637

20,280

17,344

6,899
10,776
13,279

1,666

4,575

1,854
13374



5 —

@)
Description

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR

UTILITIES SELECT SECTORSP DR
UTILITIES SELECT SECTORS PD R

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPOR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR

UTILITIES SELECT SECTORSPDR

INDUSTRIAL SELECT SECT
INDUSTRIAL SELECT SECT
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
BLACKROCK INC

E M C CORP MASS
SELECT SECTOR SPOR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
CISCO SYSTEMS

CISCO SYSTEMS

E M C CORP MASS

CISCO SYSTEMS
QUALCOMM INC

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
CITIGROUP INC

GILEAD SCIENCES INC COM
GILEAD SCIENCES INC COM
GILEAD SCIENCES INC COM
WELLPOINT INC

APPLE INC

GENERAL MOTORS CO
QUALCOMM INC

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
ANALOG DEVICES INC
ANALOG DEVICES INC
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPOR TR
T-MOBILE US INC
T-MOBILE US INC

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
DELTA AIR LINES INC DEL
DELTA AIR LINES INC DEL
DELTA AIR LINES INC DEL
DELTA AIR LINES INC DEL
HARLEY DAVIDSON
ANALOG DEVICES INC
INDUSTRIAL SELECT SECT
INDUSTRIAL SELECT SECT
WHIRLPOOL CORP

EBAY INC COM

UTIUTIES SELECT SECTORSPDR
UTIUTIES SELECT SECTORSP DR

F5 NETWORKS INC COM
TYCO INTERNATIONAL LTD
SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR
HOME DEPOT INC

SELECT SECTOR SPDR TR

®)
How Acquired
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INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
SCHEDULE OF GAINS AND LOSSES

(<)

Date Acquired

22272013
2/22/2013
22272013
272272013
2/22/2013
272572013
212572013
2/25/2013
27252013
22672013
21282013
272672013
2/28/2013
272872013
2/282013
2/28/2013
22812013
3/5/2013
352013
/572013
311172013
3/1172013
3/13/2013
372072013
372072013
312072013
3/20/2013
372072013
4/172013
4/1/2013
4/1/2013
4/1/2013
4272013
4212013
4/8/2013
4/19/2013
4/19/2013
4/19/2013
4/25/2013
4/30/2013
473072013
473072013
57372013
5/3/2013
5/9/2013
§/10/2013
§/13/2013
5132013
§/1372013
511372013
5/23/2013
5/2312013
53172013
53172013
5/31/2013
8/17/2013
6/1772013
/1772013
8/1772013
/1972013
8/82013
8/712013
8/8/2013
8/21/2013
8/23/2013
8/28/2013
628/2013
9/5/2013
9/25/2013
9/26/2013
11/42013
11772013

SHORT-TERM CAPITAL GAINS & LOSSES- OTHER INVESTMENTS

UNITED STATES TREAS NTS

LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAINS & LOSSES-US TREASURY

P

872672012

FORM 9390-PF, PART IV
DECEMBER 31, 2013
@ (@) 0 ® )
Date Sold Gross Sales Price 2ePRUAMON ¢ g, i Gain/(Loss)
_— allowed
5/8/2013 218,735 0 200,629 16,106
672912013 200,184 0 186,298 13,868
671372013 106,823 0 100,314 6,509
192013 174,624 0 169,504 5,120
5/16/2013 56,357 1] 52,796 3,561
11/472013 141 145 1] 126,293 14,852
5/14/2013 377,078 0 355,414 21,664
6/22/2013 61,547 0 57.133 4413
5/18/2013 129,523 0 121,147 8377
47912013 150,745 h] 147,534 3.211
672072013 217,553 0 199,723 17,830
97252013 82,671 0 68,480 14,191
5/22/2013 14,990 0 11,014 975
8/29/2013 78,595 1] 71,961 6,634
9/19/2013 207,029 1] 187,980 19,049
52412013 210,723 0 174,672 38,051
412472013 48,488 0 51,975 (3.489)
9/19/2013 6,470 0 6,054 418
9/25/2013 51,983 0 48,432 3,551
107292013 51,877 0 48,919 4758
9/10/2013 180,840 0 168,527 12,313
9/11/2013 357,101 0 333,422 23,679
4/24/2013 85,119 0 98,950 (13.831)
9/11/2013 66,021 0 60,816 5,205
111372013 43,572 0 42,718 854
10/29/2013 45,842 [v] 41,704 4,139
11/20/2013 79,561 0 70,517 9,044
11/26/2013 27,272 0 24,264 3,008
8/13/2013 85,458 0 83,387 2,072
672412013 61,805 1] 59,562 2,243
8r22/2013 111,473 0 110,190 1,283
8/29/2013 81,478 0 81,004 472
872972013 26,360 0 26,503 (143)
9/25/2013 119,014 0 116,451 2,563
972512013 67,014 0 57,058 9,956
8/9/2013 47,875 0 42,411 5,484
972572013 70,344 0 58,315 12,029
11772013 59,478 0 45,061 14,418
1172072013 227,503 0 245,089 {17,585)
982013 227,835 0 254,871 (28,836)
972572013 68,959 0 55,562 11,397
11/13/2013 85,488 0 78,764 8,704
1172672013 196,869 0 180,469 18,400
12/9/2013 203,514 0 183,594 19,920
812872013 381,823 0 355,071 8,752
8/28/2013 231,758 1] 228,654 3,102
6/24/2013 57,242 0 56,605 837
7/8/2013 42,592 ] 42,454 138
97472013 75,739 0 73,587 2,152
972572013 21,402 0 19,812 1,590
9/25/2013 87,183 0 54,890 12,463
12/972013 111,022 (1] 84,081 28,961
972572013 39,747 0 37.037 2,710
10/8/2013 343,468 0 323,362 20,107
111472013 358,548 0 323,362 33,184
8/9/2013 35,640 0 31.871 3,769
97202013 147,235 0 119,049 28 188
8/25/2013 68,004 0 54,369 13,835
1172712013 82,812 0 54,369 28,443
8r27/2013 88,185 0 81,781 68,404
8282013 44,932 1] 47,097 (2.185)
9/3/2013 330.857 0 340,725 (9.868)
8/3/2013 333,062 [ 343,525 (10.483)
97252013 74,548 [1] 68,387 8,181
97252013 55,088 o 51,481 3,827
912512013 52,377 0 52,462 (85)
10/172013 604,082 0 603,309 773
972572013 685,885 0 60,748 5,139
12/8/2013 58,234 0 52,508 3,728
12/972013 207,844 0 194,640 13,204
127272012 84,458 0 81,482 2,984
12/8/2013 204,380 0 199,953 4,427
29,314,113 [ 27,543,323 1,770,790
1111972013 700,829 0 699,892 737
700,629 [\] 699,892 737




@)
Description

APPLE COMPUTER INC
APPLE COMPUTER INC
APPLE COMPUTER INC
CONOCOPHILLIPS
CONOCOPHILUPS
EATON CORP PLC
EATON CORP PLC
MYLAN LABS INC

MYLAN LABS INC
NATIONAL OILWELL VARCO INC
NIKEINCCL B

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE CL
V F CORP

SCHWAB STRATEGIC TR
VANGUARD INTL EQUITY
VANGUARD INTL EQUITY
CARDINAL HEALTH INC
COCA COLA CO
PRAXAIR INC

PEPSICO

ACCENTURE PLC IRELAND
CIGNA CORP

GEN ELEC CAP CRP
TIMKEN CO COM

TIMKEN CO COM
COMCAST CORP NEW
EASTMAN CHEM CO
BANK OF AMER CORP
EASTMAN CHEM CO
EASTMAN CHEM CO
EASTMAN CHEM CO
DEERE JOHN CAP CORP MTNS
COMCAST CORP CLA
EASTMAN CHEM CO
EATON CORP PLC
EATON CORP PLC
COMCAST CORPCLA
DISCOVER FINL SVCS
DISCOVER FINL SVCS
COMCAST CORP CLA
DISCOVER FINL SVCS
UNION PAC CORP

UNION PAC CORP
EASTMAN CHEM CO

®)
How Acquired
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INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
SCHEDULE OF GAINS AND LOSSES

(<)

Date Acquured

1272272011
1272272011
1272272011
1272272011
12/22/2011
12/22/2011
122272011
12/22/2011
122272011
1272212011
1272272011
12/22/2011
12/22/2011
173072012
1730/2012
173012012
13172012
173172012
2/1/2012
27212012
272012
2/912012
2/9/2012
2/17/2012
272172012
2/22/2012
2/22/2012
2/29/2012
31572012
31152012
3/21/2012
471272012
4/132012
4/132012
4/1672012
4/16/2012
4/18/2012
A/24/2012
4/24/2012
42712012
5/9/2012
6/21/2012
812172012
8/172012

LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAINS & LOSSES- OTHER INVESTMENTS

FORM 990-PF, PART IV
DECEMBER 31, 2013

@

2/28/2013
97252013
12/9/2013
22172013
27212013
7/8r2013
8/1272013
47212013
4/3/2013
2/22/2013
2/22/2013
171872013
118/2013
3/18/2013
318/2013
9/25/2013
2/27/12013
12/212013
2/1872013
212772013
2/28/2013
473072013
7/272013
272712013
212712013
12/1272013
5/372013
973072013
5322013
5/6/2013
58/2013
9/18/2013
8/5/2013
5872013
8/12/2013
8/13/2013
6/5/2013
9/25/2013
10/28/2013
6/52013
10/28/2013
8/25/2013
12/8/2013
9/19/2013

(e) [} ® M)
Date Sold Gross Sales Price Depreciation Cost Basis Gawm/(Loss
allowed E—

44,893 [\] 39,855 5,038
94,700 o 79,710 14,980
58,502 1] 39,855 16,647
48,718 0 49,245 (527)
229,262 0 231,742 (2,480)
62,494 0 41,211 21,283
289 853 o 195210 94,643
307,362 ] 231,230 76,132
63,248 o 47 562 15,686
306,913 0 300.476 6,437
184,918 0 161,194 23,724
157,931 0 146,000 11,931
277,349 0 227,852 49,397
161,296 0 142 401 18,896
508,181 0 458,265 49,916
68,1682 [} 58,337 9,824
297,063 [} 282698 14,365
201,844 0 201,741 103
345,125 o 348,709 {3,585)
380,851 0 335514 45,136
274,183 1] 211,118 63,067
283,810 1] 244,745 19 0685
458,512 0 447,788 10,726
19,968 0 19,762 207
39,397 0 39,244 153
350,565 0 343,917 8,648
267121 [+] 213,965 53,158
258,418 0 234,345 24072
15120 0 11,565 3,555
78,422 o 62,985 15,457
92,828 o 74632 18,195
232,873 0 234,485 (1.612)
328,897 0 240,809 88,288
87,219 1] 55,127 12,092
48,309 0 35,048 13,260
8,497 0 4673 1,824
128,920 4] 95,091 33,828
82,327 0 39,558 22,768
350,288 1] 224,983 125,304
38,544 0 27142 9,402
134,728 0 87,697 47,029
64,179 0 46,347 17,831
48,496 0 34,761 13,736
332,870 0 353,165 (20,295)
8,044,955 0 6,999,638 1,045,316
46,477,057 [ 43,691,991 2,785,066

TOTAL CAPITAL GAINS & LOSSES




. . Independence Blue Cross Foundation
EIN 364685801

December 31, 2013

Form 990-PF, Part VIII - List of Officers, Directors, and Trustees

GY) (B) <) (D) (E)

Contribution to
Employee Health

Title and Average
Hours Per Week

Name and Address Devoted to Position Compensation Plan Expense Accounts
Patrick B Gullespie Chairman of Board of Directors None None None
2791 Southampton Road, Suite 100 Less than one hour
Philadelphia, PA 19154 per week average
Lornina L Marshali-Blake President None None None
1901 Market Street Greater than one hour
Philadelphia, PA 19103 per week average
Alan Krigstein Treasurer None None None
1901 Market Street Less than one hour
Philadelphia, PA 19103 per week average
Lilton R Taliaferro, Jr, Esq Secretary None None None
1901 Market Street Greater than ore hour
Philadelphia, PA 19103 per week average
Joan Hulferty Director None None None
1901 Market Street Less than one hour
Philadelphia, PA 19103 per week average
Paul A Tufano Director None None None
1901 Market Street Less than one hour
Philadelphia, PA 19103 per week average
1 Steven Udvarhelyi, MD Director None None None
1901 Market Street Less than one hour
Phsladelphia, PA 19103 per week average
Chnistopher Cashman Director None None None
1901 Market Street Less than one hour
Philadelphia, PA 19103 per week average
Plato Marinakos Director None None None

500 Berwyn Baptist Road #11 Chamond
Devon, PA 19333

Less than one hour
per week average




Independence Blue Cross Foundation
EIN 36-4685801
December 31, 2013

Form 990-PF, Part XV — Supplementary Information

Lines 2(a), 2(b} and 2(c)

Applications are submitted to the Foundation through its website (www.ibxfoundation.org), which
describes several categories of grant applications that may be accepted by the Foundation. These
include applications for grants to support “safety net clinics” that provide medical services to vulnerable
populations in underserved areas of the community, grants to nursing schools to fund student
scholarships , and “innovation grants” supporting innovative projects and initiatives that seek to
advance the practice and delivery of healthcare. The form of application, the information and materials
required to be included, submission deadlines, grant criteria, and the form of grant agreement to be
entered into with the Foundation may vary depending on the type of grant sought by the applicant. The
website includes contact information if additional information is needed.

Line 2(d)

In general, the Foundation seeks to support, advance, and raise funds for health care, health education,
wellness, medical training and medical research. More specifically, the Foundation is interested in
making grants that further its core mission of enhancing the delivery of healthcare and improving
health, wellness and quality of life in communities throughout southeastern Pennsylvania. The
Foundation’s goals include improving access to quality, affordable healthcare; supporting education in
health-related vocations; and supporting programs to improve health and wellness. At present, grant
awards are generally limited to recipients located in, or carrying out grant purposes in, the following
Pennsylvania counties: Philadelphia, Montgomery, Delaware, Bucks and Chester.



e Blue Cross F

p

EIN 36-4685801
December 31, 2013

Recipient Name Reciptent Address Foundation Status of Recipient Purpose of Grant or Contribution Amount
11th Street Family Health Services of Drexef  [450N 11th Street Nurse Intern 5625
Phiadetphua, PA 19123 [ ’
11® Street Family Health Services of Drexel 245N 15th Street General Operatng Support 100,000
{universty Philadeiphia, PA 19102 PC
{Abengton Heafth Children’s Clinsc/Dental Clinx |51 Medical Campus Orwve e General oper ating support 30,000
Lansdale, PA 19446 .|
Abmgton Memonal Hosprtal Don School of | 120008 York Road o Undergraduste Schotarshe Grant 8.375
Abingion PA 19001 ‘
Albert Einstemn Healthcare 5501 Otd York Road To support expanded operauons inchuding a patrent navigator to coordmate care for 50,000
Phitadetphia, PA 19141 [ =nd pavents based on patent vohsme ’
Ann Silverman Community Health Clintc 595 West State Street pe General Oper stng Support 60,000
Doylestown, PA 18501 ’
Ana Health Center Clinic 10800 Knights Road Nurse Intern 4613
Phlladeiphia, PA 19114 pc 4
Arta Health Center Clinic Knights and Red Lion Roads o Statting and Supplies 50,000
Phiadeiphia, PA 19114 i
Aria Health School of Nursing Knights and Red Uan Roads o Undergraduate Scholarship Grant 7.032
PhEadeiphla, PA 19114 i
Bucks County Community College Foundation |275 Swamp Road Undergraduate Schotarship Grant 7.269
Newtown PA L340 Pc ’
Bucks County Health Improvement 1201 Langhorne-Newton Rosd Staff Salaries 50 000
Par h tanghorne, PA 19047 PC ,
Center for Arts & Technology CQOU Practical | 443 Boot Roxd - Undergraduste Schotarship Grant 6,163
P Downingtown, PA 19335 )
ChesPenn Health Services 2600 West 9th Street, 2 North Nurse tntetn
4,763
Ovester PA 19013 PC 4
ChesPenn Heatth Services, Inc. / Center for 2600 West Sth Street, 2 North e General Operating Support 50,000
Family Health at G Chester PA 19013
ChesPenn Health Services, inc. / Center for 2600 West Sth Street, 2 North General Operating Support 100,000
Family Heatlth at Eastside and Center for Chester PA 19013 PC ’
Family Health and C: pital
ChesPenn Heatth Services, inc. / Center for 2600 West Sth Seet, 2 North General Operating Support
PC 50,000
family Heatth at Upper Darby Chester, PA 19013
Chester County Community Dental Center 744 East Uncoin Hghway Sulte 120 e General Operating Support 25,000
Costesville, PA 15320 y
Child and Family Connections 1512 Spruce Street, Sulte 815 pe General operating support for families with members with chroax mental health 15,000
Phitadeiphla, PA 19102 dorden i
Citizens Acting Together Can Help, inc. 1409 Lombard Sueet Patriot Houte' homeless veterans program 25,000
{CATCRY Phliadeiphla PA 19146 pe "
< College of Philadelph d. 1700 Spring Garden Street Undergraduate Scholarship Grant 9,324
Philsdeiphls, PA 19130 oc
C % in {cvim) 300 8 Liwrence Drive General Operating Support
Chester PA 19380 PC 100,000
Congreso de Latinos Untdos / Congreso 216 West Somerset Street o General Opesating Support 5,738
G Health Center Phladeiphia, PA 19133
Congreso de Latinos Unidos / Congreso 116 West Somerset Sreet Satary Support 50,000
Community Health Center Phiadeiphia, PA 19133 < ’
Covenant House Pennsylvania / CHOP 31 East Arman Street oc Salacy Suppont 50,000
Connections Clinic Philadetphla, PA 19144 ’
Cranalerth Splritual Center 13475 Proctor Road v Coming home, becoming whole: spisRtual healing program for veterans with 25 000
Phitadetphla, PA 19116 emphass on women veterans :
Daemion Counseling Center 95 HowelhiBie Road Ta tund genera) operating expenses for a mental heatth therapy program for 10,000
Berwyn, PA 19312 23 and in Chester nd ’
{Montgomery Counties
Delaware County Community College Nursing [901 South Medla Ling Road o Undesgraduste Scholarship Grant 11,931
[Program Media, P2 19063
Delaware Valley Community Health, Inc. / 1412 22 Falrmont Avenue General Operating Support 75,000
Fatrmount Primary Care Center Philadetphia, PA 19130 PC '
|Detaware Valley Commuruty Health, Inc. / 1412-22 Fakrmont Avenue Generx Operating Support 75 000
Maria de los Santos Health Center Philadetphla, PA 19130 e '
Detaware Valley Communsty Health, Inc. / 1412 22 Fairmont Avenue General Operating Support 100,000
Regronal Health Center Phlladeiphia, PA 19130 K ’
Delaware Valley Community Health, Inc. 1412 22 Fairmant Avenue Nurse Intern 10,725
Philadeiphla, PA 19130 PC ‘
Drexel University Coflege of Nursing and 245 M 1STh Streer, MS 501 {Undergraduate Scholarship Grant 30,183
Heatth Professions Phliadeiphla, PA 19102 e ’
Drexel University Coflege of Nursing and 2458 15th Street, MS 501 " Graduate Schotarship Grant 216,870
Health Professions Phiadetphia, PA 19102 ’
Eagles Charitable Foundation NovaCare Complex ” To fund opersting costs of the Eagies Eve Moble 50,000
Philadeipbla, PA 19143 ‘
Eastern Center for Arts & Technology Practical | 3075 Terwood Road Undergraduste Scholirship Grant 6,400
Nursing Program Willow Grove, PA 19090 < 4
Eastern University Department of Nursing 1300 Eagle Road o Undergraduste Scholarship Grant 7.348
St Davids, PA 15087 '
Esperanza Health Center 3156 Kensington Avenue Nurse tntemn 6113
Pradetptla, PA 19134 e ’
{Esperanza Health Center, Inc. / Huntington U178 Bh Street " Salary support 100,000
Park Site Philadetphia, PA 19140 Y
Face to Face 109 a5z Price Street - Heakth check program, sodal vervices, legal services, art program 10,000
Phllaceiphis, PA 19144 .
| Gwynedd-Mercy College / Aduft Health Center {1325 Sumaevtown Pike ” (Gener sl opersting tupport 75,000
Gwynedd Valey PA 19437 .
Gwynedd-Mercy College, Frances M Maguire [1325 Sumneytown Plke Undergt aduate Scholarship Grant 27971
School of Nursmg Gwynedd Valley PA 19437 " '
Gwynedd-Mercy College, Frances M Magulrg | 1325 Sumneviown Ple Graduate Scholarship Grant 19.154
Schoo! of Nursing Gurybedd Valiey, PA 19437 o3 '
Health Unk Medical Center 1775 Sueet Road - General operating tupport 75,000

Southampon, PA 18966




d

dependence Blue Cross F ion
EIN 36-4685801
December 31, 2013
Recipient Name Reciplent Address Foundation Status of Recipient Purpose of Grant or Contribution Amount
Holy Family University 9301 Frankford Ave oc Graduate Scholarthip Grant 11,280
Philsdeiphia, PA 19114 ’
Hoty Family University School of Nursing and  [3301 Franidord Ave Underp aduate Scholarhip Grant 6716
Allied Health Professions Philadeiphla, PA 19114 P
Immacutata Unsversity 1145 King Road Graduate Scholanytup Grant
25,965
PO Box 691 o4 ’
PA 19345-691
tmmacuiata Universty Drvision of Nursing 1145 King Road, # O Boz 631 {Undergracuate Schotarshe Grant. 1,896
Immacitata, PA 19345 [ "
Kids Smules, (nc. / West Philadelphla Dental 3751 fstand Avenue General operstmg support 50,000
Center 2nd Floor P
Phitadeiphis, PA 19153
1a Comunidad Hispana 731 West Cypress Street Nurse tntern 5363
Kennett Square, PA 19348 Pc !
La Comumnidad Hispana, Inc. / La Comumnidad  |731 West Cypress Street oc General eperating supoort 75,000
Heatth Center Kennets Square, PA 15343 ’
La Saile University 1900 West Olney Avenue Graduate Scholarship Grant 82,577
Box 803 o .
Philadeiphla, PA 19141
La Safle University School of Nursing and 1900 West Otney Avenue Undergraduste Scholarship Grant
14 18,568
Health Sciences Sox 808 .Pa 19 PC
Phladetphia, PA 19141
Unda Creed Breast Cancer PO Box 40607 v To provide women with free trewst screenings and diagnost tests regardiess of 10,000
Phiadeiphia, PA 19107 '
{Mazzoni Center Family and Community 21§ 12th Street, 12th Fivor pc New Program 50.000
Medicine Phiadetphia, PA 19107 ’
y County C College 340 DeKal Pike rc Undergraduate Scholantip Grant 12,405
Nursing Program Blue Bell, PA 19422 *
National League for Nursing 61 Broadway, 331d floor o ACES conference. focws roups, and award program for facufty and professionas to 86,090
New York, NY 10128 improve care for veniors i
National Nursing Centers Consortium 260 South Broad Sueet, Suite 1800 oc Nurse tntem 4613
|Phiadetphia, PA 19102 ’
National Nursing Centers Consortium 260 South Broad Street, Sulte 1800 Nurse Intem 50,000
|Przadeiphia PA 19102 a3 ’
Neumann University, Department of Nursing  {One Neumann Drive e Graduate Scholarship Grant 7662
Aston, PA 19014 ‘
Neumann University, Department of Nursing | One Neumama Drive Undergraduate Scholarship Grant 6,400
Aston, PA 15014 e 3
New Dmections Support Group, Inc. 204 Cowbell Road pe Grassroots ofganizations bringing together the general community and the mental 10,000
Willow Grove, PA 19090 heatth communty in Montgomery County
North Hllls Health Center of Abington 1200 Oid York Road Salary support of NP
50,000
Memorial Hospital Abington PA 19001 e ’
North Philadelphia Health System 16th Street & Girard Avenue o To support discharge program at St. loseph s HospRal Recommendation amount 50,000
Phiiadetphta, PA 19130 besed on patlent volume. !
Northeastern Hosprtal School of Nursing 2301 € Aliegheny Avenue »c Undergraduate Schotarthip Grant 2449
Philadetphla, PA 19134 '
Philadelphia Allied Health hip 260 South Broad Sueet, Sulte 1200 oc Yeat 2 of the Philadeiphls Alied Health Pragram to train high schood students and 75,000
Phitadetphla, PA 19102 young adults for careers in Allied Health ’
‘hiladetphia College of O: d! []4180 Cory Averrve o Conswitant fees to implement PHMC and receive NCOA recognition 50,000
PCOM Healthcare Center Lancaster Ave Phiadetphia. PA 19131-1695
Philadetphia Fight / The Fight Dental Project  [1233 Locust Street, 3rd Floos e {Program exparson, staft satary 25 000
Philsdeiphla, PA 19107 .
P Hor Society 100N 20th Street To support student education to grow and sustain a communtty garden, bringing 10,000
Philadeiphls, PA 19103 rc hands-on gardenmy into schooks '
Philly Girls in Motion 40 West Turnbull Avenue bc Growth and expansion hiring full-time Executive Director and part time staff to 25.000
Havertown, PA 19083 expand program i
Project HO.M E. 1845 North 231 Street c To expand and deepen hestth care services for homeless 1 St EQzabeth’s Health 75,000
Phitadeiphls, PA 19121 Center Recommendiation based on prior support. i
Project HOME -5t 's 1515 Avenue oc Nurse Intern 5738
Center Philadeiphls, PA 19130 '
Public Heatth Management Corporation 260 South Broad Sueet, Sue 180D e Nurse Intern (5 students) Heatth Connection, Care Cling, Rising Sun, Mary Howard, 22,950
Philadetphla, PA 19102 Congreso) i
Public Health Management Corporation / Care | 260 South Broad Street. Sulte 1200 General opersting support 40,600
Clinic Phiadeiphla, PA 19102 PC X
Public Health Management Corporation / 260 South Broad Sireet, Sulte 1800 Geners! operating 1upport 40,000
Health Connection Philudelphla, PA 19102 e :
Pubiic Health Management Corporation / 260 South 8road Street, Sulte 1800 General opersting wupport 50,000
Mary Howard Health Center Phiudeiphia. PA 19102 < :
Public Health Management Corporation / 260 South Broad Street, Suke 1800 General operating support 50,000
Rising Sun Heafth Center Phiadetphla. PA 19102 < '
Puentes de Satud 2079 South Bth Street General opersting support 50,000
PA 19148 ’
Puentes de Satud 2029 South th Street Nurse intern 4613
Phiadetphla, PA 19143 ‘
Salus University The Eye institute 1200 West Goclirey Avenue To proviie vhion ind oculsr health service to uninsured acuity. Recommendation 50,000
Phitadetphia, PA P based on other vlon care provider grant fevels and oatient volume ’
Simons Fund 706 Tatum Lene Student Hean Screening.
| Phymoutt Meeting. PA 19452 e - 10,000
Speak Up! AIDS Alive 528 East Lancates Avenue, Sulte 50 To provide innovative programming to orevent youth suickle, decrease drop ot 15,000
St Davidss, PA 19087 e rates, and idently udents in need !
P Heatth Services 41S N Broad Street o To provace general cperung SuPpOt (or the new center serving West Phitadeiphls. 75,000
Phiadetphia, PA 19127 Recommendation emount conshstent with other grantees !
St. Catherine Laboure Medical Clinic P O Box 40607 General operating suppon 50,000
Prdaceionta, PA 19107 e g
St Mary Medical Center Foundation - Mother |One Summa Square, Sulte 300 Generat aperating upport 75,000
Bachmann Matemnsty Center/Children’s Health [ 1717 Langhorne-Newtouwn Rd. " ’
Center Laaghome, #A 19047
Temple University Department of Nuniing Grachunte Scholarihip Grant 21,070
13070 Broad Sureet [

Phitadeiphla, PA 19140




pendence Blue Cross F
EIN 36-4685801
December 31, 2013

Recipient Name Recipient Address Foundation Status of Recipient Purpose of Grant or Contribution Amount
Temple University, Department of Nursing | Department of Nursing Undergraduate Scholarship Grant 7,506
3307N Broad Sureet PC
Phitadetohea, PA 19140
The Clinie 143 Cwarch Street o Nurse tntern 4,650
Phoenovile, PA 19460
The Clinic 143 Church Street o General operaung support 75,000
Phoenixvile, PA 19460
The Veterans Group 3205 Baring Sueet o access through for veterans wellness and education 25,000
PA 19104 program
Thomas Jefferson University 901 Walnut Streer | 6raduate schotarship Grant 106,200
Suite 804 PC
Philadetphls, PA 19107
Thomas Jefferson University, lefferson School [901 Wainut Sueet Undergraduate Scholarship Grant 24,336
N Suze 804 PC
of Nursing Phéadetphia, PA 19107
Unuversity of Pennsylvania c/o Penn Meticine Oevelopment Graduate Scholarship Grant 124,503
3535 Market Street, Sute 750 pc
1Philadeiphia, PA 19104
University of Pennsylvania School of Nursing | /o Penn Medicine Development Undergraduate Scholarship Grant 12,958
3535 Market Street, Sulte 750 23
Philaceiphia, PA 19104
Villanova University 800 Lancaster Avenve pC Graduate Scholarship Grant 55,335
Villanova PA 15035
itk B Id Center for  [Drscoll Hal Room 224 To hoik focts groups and conduct surveys 3bout nutrition awareness 10r the 24,500
Obesity Prevention and Education 800 Lancaster Avenue oc chikiren and thelr famiZles
Vilanova, PA 19085
Villanova University College of Nursing 800 Lancaster Avenue undergraduate Scholaninip Gram 16,751
VI@lanova PA 19085 e
VNA Community Services, Inc. 1421 Hightand Avenue e Nurse Intern 5,363
Abington, PA 15001
VNA Communlty Services, Inc. / Ginny Coombs | 1421 Highland Avenue oc Generat operating support 40,600
Children'’s Heafth Centers Abmgton PA 19001
West Chester University, Department of Sturzebecker Heatth Sclences Center Graduate Scholarship Grant 8,939
N 855 South New Sreet PC
ursing West Chester PA 19383
West Chester Depa of Heakth Sciences Center Undergracuste Scholarship Grant 9,087
855 South New Street PC
West Chester, PA 19283
Widener University Schoot of Nursing One University Place Graduate Scholarship Grant 70,446
Founders Hall PC
Chester PA 15013
Widener Unrversity School of Nursing One University Place Undergraduste Scholarship Grant 8,929
Founders Ha PC M
Chester PA 19013
Won (nstitute 137 South Easton Road Veterans acupuncture clinkc - treat PTSD and pakn with acupuncture 5,000
Glensude, PA 19033
Youth Services, Inc. 410N 34th St General operating support 20,000
Philadetphia PA 19104
Misc Adjustments (13,679)
Total Grants & Contributions Paid Dunng the Year, Line 3a 3,862,774
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors
Independence Blue Cross Foundation

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Independence Blue Cross
Foundation as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of the Independence Blue Cross Foundation at December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally

accepted accounting principles.
“W T

A member frmof Emst & Young Gbbal Umited

-1-

June 11,2014




INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Statements of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

2013 2012
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,678 $ 1,703
Investments at fair value 57,296 55,514
Interest receivable 144 103
Total assets $ 59,118 $ 57,320
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Grants payable $ 1,204 $ 1,744
Federal excise tax liability 10 -
Total liabilities 1,214 1,744
Net assets
Unrestricted 57,904 55,576
Total net assets 57,904 55,576
Total liabilities and net assets $ 59,118 $ 57,320

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Statements of Activities
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

2013 2012
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Revenues and gains
Contributions $ - $ 15,000
Contributed facilities and administrative support 1,502 1,046
Gain on investment portfolio 5,592 4,139
; Investment income, net 690 553
|
Total revenue and gains 7,784 20,738
Expenses
| Grants 3,863 5,905
; Direct charitable expenses 20 14
| Contributed facilities and administrative support 1,502 1,046
Federal excise tax 71 66
Total expenses 5,456 7,031
Changes in net assets 2,328 13,707
Unrestricted net assets, beginning of year 55,576 41,869
Unrestricted net assets, end of year $ 57,904 $ 55,576

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-



INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(Dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities
Gain on nvestment portfolio
Amortization
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets
Interest receivable
Contributed investments
Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
Grants payable
Federal tax liability
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments
Sale or maturity of investments
Net cash provided by (used in) investment activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2013 2012
$ 2,328 $ 13,707
(5,592) (4,139)
135 73
(41) (103)
- (14,595)
(540) 1,744
10 (1)
(3,700) (3,314)
(43,750) (85,895)
47,425 80,365
3,675 (5,530)
(25) (8,844)
1,703 10,547
$ 1,678 $ 1,703




INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Independence Blue Cross Foundation (the Foundation), a Pennsylvania
domestic Section 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation, was established in 2010. The
Foundation was organized for charitable and educational purposes to support,
advance, and raise funds for healthcare, health education, wellness, medical
training, and medical research. Its mission is focused on caring for the vulnerable,
enhancing healthcare delivery, and leading innovative approaches to healthcare.
The Foundation is funded entirely by contributions from Independence Blue
Cross (IBC) and its affiliates. IBC, a nonprofit hospital corporation in
Pennsylvania, provides a broad spectrum of health benefits ranging from health,
pharmacy, dental, vision, and workers’ compensation benefits to individuals and
groups in multiple states through fully insured and administrative services
products.

IBC provides the facilities and staff for the operation and administration of the
Foundation’s activities at no cost.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
nonprofit organizations, which requires the Foundation to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three net asset classes:
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.

Net Assets
Net assets are classified as follows:

Unrestricted: The assets are from unrestricted contributions and from other
resources not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Temporarily restricted: The assets are from restricted contributions (temporary
restrictions) whose donor-imposed restrictions have not been met due to actions
of the Foundation and/or the passage of time. Once this occurs, changes in
temporarily restricted net assets are reported in the statement of activities.

Permanently restricted: The assets have donor-imposed restrictions that do not
expire.




INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and highly liquid securities with original
maturities of 90 days or less at the date of acquisition.

Investments

The Foundation reports investments at fair value. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. See Note 3 for a
discussion on valuation methodologies.

Investment income reported in the accompanying statements of activities
represents dividends and interest income, net of investment expense. Dividends
and interest are recorded as earned. Investment expense was $356 and $209 for
the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The net appreciation (depreciation) in the fair value of investments consists of the
realized gains or losses and the unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on those
investments. The net realized gain or loss on investments is the difference
between the proceeds received and the costs of investments sold determined on an
average cost basis. Unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in the fair value of
investments is the difference between the fair value and the cost of investments.

The average cost basis is used to determine costs for the Foundation. The first-in,
first-out cost basis is used to determine costs for the Foundation’s marketable
securities and the average cost basis is used to determine costs for the
Foundation’s alternative investments. The sale and purchase of investments are
recorded at the date of trade, which can result in either a net receivable or net
payable on unsettled investment trades at the statement of financial position date.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a pledge to the Foundation
that is, in substance, unconditional. Donor-restricted contributions are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the fiscal year in
which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions
are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.



INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Grants

Unconditional grants are recorded as an expense in the year in which they are
committed. Conditional grants are recorded as an expense when the conditions
have been met. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Foundation did not have
any conditional grants outstanding.

Contributed Facilities and Administrative Support

The Foundation occupies, without charge, certain premises owned and operated
by IBC, which donates the operating costs and administrative support.
Simultaneously, these expenses are reported as contributions and expense in the
period in which they are incurred. The estimated fair rental value of the premises
is determined based on square footage, and the cost of administrative support is
based on direct cost and usage.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income, and expenses. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Tax Status

The Foundation is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code (IRC), but are subject to a 2% (1% if certain criteria
are met) Federal excise tax on net investment income, including net realized
gains, as defined by the IRC.

U.S. GAAP requires the Foundation’s management to evaluate uncertain tax
positions taken by the Foundation. The financial statement effects of a tax
position are recognized when the position is more-likely-than-not, based on the
technical merits, to be sustained upon examination by the IRS. The Foundation
has analyzed the tax positions taken by the Foundation, and has concluded that as
of December 31, 2013, there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be
taken. The Foundation has recognized no interest or penalties related to uncertain
tax positions. The Foundation is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions;
however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The
Foundation is no longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior to
2010.



INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In April 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2013-06, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)
Services received from Personnel of an Affiliate. This ASU states that a recipient
not-for-profit (NFP) entity is required to recognize all services received from
personnel of an affiliate that directly benefit the recipient NFP and for which the
affiliate does not charge the recipient NFP. ASU 2013-06 will be effective
prospectively for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014, and will have no
impact on the Foundation’s financial statements.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Foundation is subject to the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, which clarifies the
definition of fair value for financial reporting, establishes a framework used to
measure fair value, and enhances disclosure requirements for fair value
measurements. In accordance with ASC 820, the Foundation has categorized its
financial instruments based on the priority of the valuation technique into a three-
level fair value hierarchy. The valuation hierarchy is based on the observability of
the inputs to the valuation of the asset or liability as of the measurement date. A
financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based on
the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The three levels are defined as:

Level I:  Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted)
for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2:  Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for
similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for
substantially the full term of the financial instrument.

Level 3:  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and
significant to the fair value measurement. This includes situations
where there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability.



INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 3

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Where available, fair value is based on observable market prices or parameters or
is derived from such prices or parameters using market standard models. These
valuation models involve certain levels of estimation and judgment, which is
dependent on the price transparency for the instruments or market and the
instruments’ complexity.

The availability of observable inputs can vary depending on the financial asset or
liability and is affected by a wide variety of factors. To the extent that the
valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in
the market, the fair value determination requires more judgment. Accordingly, the
degree of judgment exercised by the Foundation in determining fair value is
greatest for assets and liabilities classified in Level 3. In certain cases, inputs used
to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In
such cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in the fair value hierarchy in which
the fair value measurement in its entirety falls is determined based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

Management is responsible for the valuation of all assets of the Foundation. Any
changes to the valuation methodology are reviewed by the Audit Committee or by
the Board of Directors of the Foundation.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for
instruments measured at fair value, including the general classification of such
instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy as described above. The valuation
methodologies disclosed are general guidelines. The actual valuation
methodology could vary from instrument to instrument to provide the most
appropriate fair value measurement.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist primarily of funds in money market accounts. These
deposits are categorized as Level 1 within the fair value hierarchy.

Common Stocks

Generally, the fair value of financial instruments listed on a securities exchange is
determined by its last sales price or the official closing price on the date of which
the value is being determined on the primary exchange on which such financial
instruments are trading. The fair value for exchange-traded equity securities is
determined in this manner, and they are generally classified as Level 1 securities,
except for international securities, within the fair value hierarchy.

9-




INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 3

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

U.S. Treasury Notes and Federal Agencies

Generally, actively traded U.S. Treasury notes and federal agency obligations are
classified as Level 1 within the fair value hierarchy. These securities are valued
using quoted prices for the identical security in an active market.

Corporate Debt and Asset-backed Securities

Because many fixed maturities do not trade daily, fair values are often derived
using recent trades of securities with similar features and characteristics. When
recent trades are not available, fair values are determined using pricing
applications that vary by asset class and incorporate available market information,
such as benchmarking of like-securities, sector grouping, and matrix pricing.
Typical inputs and assumptions to pricing applications include, but are not limited
to, benchmark yields, reported trades, broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads,
liquidity, benchmark securities, bids, offers, reference data, and industry and
economic events. These investments are generally categorized as Level 2 within
the fair value hierarchy.

Mutual Funds

The Foundation classifies some mutual funds as Level 1 within the fair value
hierarchy when these funds are valued using quoted prices for the identical
investment in an active market. Certain mutual funds are classified as Level 2
within the fair value hierarchy when the investment is not traded daily or is an
international fund, such as the International Equity Fund which is composed of
investments in fully industrialized and emerging economies.

Gain on Investment Portfolio

The gain on the Foundation’s investment portfolio for the years ended December
31,2013 and 2012 consisted of the following:

2013 2012
Net realized gain b 2,785 $ 2,582
Net unrealized gain 2,807 1,557
Gain on investment portfolio $ 5,592 $ 4,139

-10-




INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 3 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The following table sets forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, assets and
liabilities as of December 31, 2013:

Market Quoted  Significant

Prices in Active Other Significant
Markets of Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Fair Value
2013
Cash and cash equivalerts $ 1,678 $ - $ - $ 1,678
Investments, available for sale
U.S. Treasury notes and federal
agencies 14,223 - - 14,223
Asset-backed securities - 380 - 380
Corporate debt securities - 10,624 - 10,624
Common stock 20,286 821 - 21,107
Mutual funds
International Equity Fund - 9,332 - 9,332
REIT Fund - 1,630 - 1,630

Total investments and cash
equivalents $ 36,187 $ 22,787 $ - $ 58974

-11-



INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The following table sets forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, assets and
liabilities as of December 31, 2012:

Market Quoted Significant

Prices in Active Other Significant
Markets of Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Fair Value
2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,703 § - $ - 5 1,703
Investments available for sale
U.S. Treasury notes and federal
agencies 20,851 - - 20,851
Asset-backed securities - 486 - 486
Corporate debt securities - 8,097 - 8,097
Conmmon stock 15,301 - - 15,301
Mutual funds
International Equity Fund - 8,976 - 8,976
REIT Fund - 1,803 - 1,803
Total investments and cash
equivalents 5 37,855 $ 19,362 $ - $ 57,217

None of the Foundation’s financial assets were classified as Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy as of December 31, 2013 and 2012.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In 2013, IBC did not contribute cash or investments to the Foundation. In 2012,
IBC provided the Foundation with a total of $15,000, which included cash
totaling $405 and investment securities valued at $14,595. The contributions were
unrestricted and will be used primarily to fund the mission of the Foundation. In
addition, IBC provided the Foundation with in-kind contributions of
administrative services, facilities, and personnel for which IBC received no
compensation. The estimated fair value of the in-kind contributions was
approximately $1,502 and $1,046 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and
2012, respectively.

-12-
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INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012
(Dollars in thousands)

NOTE §

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

FEDERAL EXCISE TAX

The Foundation is subject to Federal excise taxes imposed on private foundations
at 2%, or at 1%, if certain conditions are met. The excise tax is imposed on net
investment income, as defined under Federal law, which includes interest,
dividends, and net realized gains on the sale of investments. The Foundation
provided for excise taxes at the 2% tax rate for the years ended December 31,
2013 and 2012. The current portion of the excise tax was $71 and $66 for the
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Deposits held with banks may exceed the amount insured by the Federal
Depository Insurance Corporation on such accounts. The Foundation’s
management monitors the balances to limit their exposure to risk.

RISK AND UNCERTAINITIES

Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest
rate, credit, and overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is quite possible that changes in the values of
investment securities will occur in the near term. The changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements. The Foundation’s
management monitors the exposure to such risk.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Foundation evaluated events and transactions that occurred through June 11,

2014, which is the date that the financial statements were available to be issued
for disclosure and recognition in the financial statements.
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